Meeting Location:

Tuesday, September 15th, 2020

Zoom

10:00AM-12:00PM

https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/97135013864

Senate Meeting
Contact Number: (951) 372-7007

2001 Third St., Norco, CA, 92860

www.norcocollege.edu/asnc

<u>Associated Students of Norco College</u> Senate Meeting

- I. Call to Order: President called meeting to order at 10:07 am
- II. Pledge of Allegiance: President sees no objection and skips the Pledge of Allegiance
- III. Roll Call:

ASNC Advisor -- Dr. Edwin Romero

President of the Associated Students of Norco College – Angelica Calderon

Vice President of Administration – Anisha Salhotra

Vice President of Finance - Tharek Phounsavat

Vice President of Campus Activities - Tamilore Ajayi

Vice President of Campus Relations – Samia Irfan

Vice President of Campus Organizations – Isaac Nuñez

Senator of Administration- Arielle Benas

Senator of Finance- Makenna Ashcraft

Senator of Activities- Valerie Diaz

Senator of Activities- Ryan Snyder

Senator of Relations- Michael Moreno

Senator of Relations- Mylie Valdovinos

Senator of Relations- Jalen Madrid Absent

Senator of Organization- Rochelle Duran

IV. Approval of Minutes on September 8th, 2020.

Approved
Motioned by Samia Irfan
Second by Isaac Nunez
12-0-0

XI. Announcements/Comments from the Public

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.



IX. ASNC Advisor Report

Discount cards

Edwin Romero: Discount cards will be provided for the students and they will receive an email that will have a link where they will be able to download the app and then have access to the discount card. There is also a pdf that you can download onto your phone instead of having to install the app. It is still possible to find more businesses to add to the discount card.

Michael Moreno: Adding the link of the app onto the email so it would be easier for the students to access the app.

Michael had brought up how some discount codes have already expired so we should get those removed before sending out the email to all the students.

Fee waivers

Edwin Romero: Only 11 students waived their fees compared to last semester, which was 17 students that waived their fees. We are at 90% of enrollment

On Campus

Edwin Romero: Students are not allowed onto campus and are not able to staff booths on campus. Everyone that is on campus needs to be approved by the school president. Students are allowed to get approved to pick up specific items. They specifically did not approve anything that has to do with the Harvest festival. No booths are allowed. No curbside pickup to the public is allowed. We need to be more creative. CSU system as a whole has decided that they are going to be virtual for the rest of the school year including the spring semester. We are more likely going to follow the CSUs and be completely virtual.

Shared governments

Edwin Romero: An email has been sent out with the committee schedules. Don't forget to attend and pay attention so that you can report back.

Proposition 14 & 15

Edwin Romero: One is to fund for stem cell research and the other one is to increase taxes. We can inform people so that they can be knowledgeable instead of swaying them a certain way. We can share resources with information about the propositions. Sharing opinions with one another is fine, but we all have our own opinions and we should read the facts.

X. Executive/Committee Reports

Angelica Calderon: Spoke about their constitution and involvement. Concerns about meeting forums and discussing about accommodations in the classroom. Students are concerned about not being accommodated correctly and how professors are dealing with. They are unaware that there are not set zoom times, zoom is not mandatory. Students aren't aware of that so they are trying to figure out ways to overlap classes so they can benefit from it. Discussing bringing on more labs and more courses such as art or music. It is not set on what classes they can and cannot bring in because it needs to get approved.

Tharek Phounsavat: (On class interference) It depends on the professor if lectures are mandatory or not. Send an email to all students about that there are no mandatory lectures then we can take all the classes that we want.